M E M O R A N D U M

TO:		Community Development and Transportation Committee

FROM:	Stefanie Dye, Community Development Program Coordinator

DATE:	February 18, 2011

SUBJECT:	Adult Recreation Center Addition CDBG Project– Guidance

The Department seeks your guidance and commitment on the addition to the Adult Recreation Center.   

As part of the FY2009/2010/2011 CDBG Program, the approved project for FY 2011 funding was the expansion of the fitness center for the Adult Recreation Center to provide additional space, additional and upgraded equipment and improved access to the health benefits.  The long range plan for the facility is to add a therapeutic pool facility.   The estimated cost for the entire project is $3,000,000.   It is anticipated that the project can be phased as follows: 

Phase I -	$1,000,000 includes;
1. Design, Construction Drawing and Site Work
2. Expansion of the fitness room

Phase II-	$2,000.000 which includes the development of the therapeutic pool and dressing rooms

Based on prior allocation amounts, the FY 2011 CDBG allocation is expected to total approximately $462.448. However, proposed cuts to CDBG in FY 2011 range from 7.5 percent in the President’s budget to 60 percent in HR 1. Congress will take up the budget again on March 4, 2011. The Fiscal Year 2012 process is just starting, and so far includes the same 7.5 percent cuts. 

The first part of Phase I could be completed with these funds.  The rest Phase I could be funded in part through a combination of CDBG funding and other sources. Phase II could be funded as a bond project.

Committee Action:
Staff seeks guidance on the commitment of City funds to make up for the potential funding gap in this project.  Staff also seeks committee approval to place a resolution to accept the CDBG funds for the Adult Recreation Center Addition project on the March 14, 2011 Mayor and City Council agenda.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Note:  The FY11 CDBG funds are under the administration of Fulton County, but FY 2012 allocation will be the first year of managing the CDBG program in house.   

